

Estudio Ehecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International



Uldarico Ossio

Principal Associate

Lima, Peru

+51 (1) 618 8575

uldarico.ossio@bakermckenzie.com

Legal practice

Banking

Corporate

Related legal services

Corporate

Financings

Mergers and Acquisitions

Projects

Languages

Spanish

English

Biography

Uldarico's practice is focused on mergers and acquisitions (M&A). He also has extensive experience in financing transactions, including acquisition and project finance.

Uldarico also brings to the table considerable knowledge of US law, having spent time working within the Latin America transactional group at Baker McKenzie New York.

Education

- Columbia Law School, New York, NY, LL.M., Harlan Fiske Stone Scholar, received May 2017.
- Universidad de Lima, Lima, Peru, Law Degree, *summa cum laude*, received July 2013 (graduated third out of a class of 120 students).
- Universidad de Salamanca de España, SEP – Special Exchange Program, Salamanca, Spain (2010–2011).

Memberships

- Passed the New York Bar Examination (2018) and is in the process of completing the requirements to be admitted to the New York Bar Association.

Admission

- Lima Bar Association, 2014.

Experience

- Senior Associate at Estudio Ehecopar, member firm of Baker & McKenzie International (2020 – present).
- Mid-Level Associate at Estudio Ehecopar, member firm of Baker & McKenzie International (2018 – 2020).
- International Associate at Baker & McKenzie's New York office (2017–2018).
- Associate at Estudio Ehecopar, member firm of Baker & McKenzie International (2013–2016).

Estudio Ehecopar

Av. La Floresta 497

Piso 5 San Borja

Lima 41

Peru

Representative legal matters

M&A

- Advised Interconexión Eléctrica ISA Perú in its USD 158.5 million acquisition of Orazul Energy Group from Inkia Energy. Orazul Energy Group controls Etenorte and Eteselva, which operate six transmission lines spanning 746km in Peru.
- Advised The Nielsen Company (US), LLC, a subsidiary of Nielsen Holdings (NYSE: NLSN), on its acquisition of CCR's retail measurement services business line in Peru, Bolivia and Chile through its local subsidiaries.
- Advised Celistics Epayment S.L., an intelligent logistics company, on its acquisition, through a Peruvian subsidiary, of a 60% equity stake in Red Digital del Perú, a Peruvian company that owns a platform that integrates digital products. The remaining 40% is owned by Telefónica del Perú.
- Advised Grupo Security on the acquisition of 61% of the Peruvian insurance company Protecta S.A. Compañía de Seguros, from Grupo ACP and the International Financial Corporation.
- Advised China Fishery Group Limited on its USD 780 million hostile takeover of the largest fishing company in Peru.

Acquisition Finance

- Advised Interconexión Eléctrica ISA Perú in its USD 158 million financing to acquire Orazul Energy Group from Inkia Energy.
- Advised (New York counsel) JPMorgan, MUFG Bank, SMBC and The Bank of Nova Scotia on a USD 400 million senior unsecured loan to Alicorp S.A.A. to finance the acquisition of two consumer goods companies in Bolivia.

Project Finance

- Advised (New York counsel) Autopista del Norte S.A.C., a subsidiary of Aleatica S.A.U., on its USD 350 million financing to develop Peruvian Red Vial No. 4 toll road project.
- Advised (New York counsel) Ergon Peru S.A.C., a subsidiary of Tozzi Green, on its USD 222 million private placement of green bonds due 2034 to refinance a loan and install solar panels in around 200,000 rural homes in Peru.

Corporate Loans

- Advised a syndicate of banks on a USD 110 million loan to Pesquera Exalmar S.A.A., a leading Peruvian fishing company.
- Advised a syndicate of banks on a USD 250 million loan to an agricultural company in Peru.

Estudio Echecopar.

Member Firm of Baker & McKenzie International

Additional information

- Co-author of the article “*Algunas consideraciones sobre los ajustes de precio*” (Considerations on purchase price adjustments), published in the *Fusiones y Adquisiciones (Mergers & Acquisitions)* edited by Instituto Pácífico S.A.C. (2018).

Teaching experience

- Teaching assistant in Corporations at Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú – PUCP. (2015–2016).
- Teaching assistant in Private Law Institutions at Pontificia Universidad Católica del Perú – PUCP. (2015).
- Teaching assistant in Business Law at Universidad Peruana de Ciencias Aplicadas – UPC. (2013–2016).